
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
April 14, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
April 7, 2025 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District 
is scheduled for Monday, April 14, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs 
Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments  
  
 III. Approval of Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposals for Paver Installation at Veterans Memorial Park  
 
 V. Discussion Regarding: 
  A. Pickleball and Tennis Courts 
 
  B. Fiscal Year 2026 Draft Budget (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
 VI. Review of Quarterly Payment Reports with Vesta/Amenity Athletics 
 
 VII. Consideration of Updated Amenity Policies  
 
 VIII. Consideration of Agreement for Swim Lessons with Coach Ben Swim  
 
 IX. Staff Updates 
  
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


  C. District Manager  
  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Program Revenue Share  
  
  XI. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2025 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 12, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Amenity Center 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, March 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lacy Reynolds Chairman 
 Stephanie McKinney Vice Chairperson 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Joseph Largen Supervisor 
 Joel Brighton Supervisor 
   
   
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Danelle DeMarco GMS 
 Lori Dunham GMS 
 Robert Durnan  GMS 
 Matt Biagetti GMS 
 Paul Lukert VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Bryan Wackes VerdeGo Landscapes  
 Brent Behrens VerdeGo Landscapes 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the March 10, 2025 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. and called the roll. Five Supervisors 

attended the meeting in person constituting a quorum. 

 

  



March 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any audience comments regarding items on the agenda.  

 Resident Ms. Ehrstein feels designated pickleball courts are warranted. Discussed 

permanent markings on the court for 4 people, quality of the nets, potential options of temporary 

to permanent courts, guest pass usage, notice of reservation system in place, and participation 

numbers for both tennis and pickleball. Staff will bring back pricing and options for next meeting.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the February 10, 2025 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the February 10, 2025 Board of Supervisors 

meeting and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. The Board had no revisions.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Minutes of the February 10, 2025 Meeting, were 
approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration/Ratification of Proposals: 
A. Paver Installation Project at Veterans Memorial Park 

 Mr. Glynn provided proposals from iTOP at $5,280, Smart Pavers at $1,800 and R. Souza 

at $6,700 for the paver installation project at Veterans Memorial Park. He asked for direction on 

adding a bench to the park area as well as incorporating the statutes into the memorial. With Board 

direction he will get finalized proposals together with all of these things.  

 

B. Consideration of Rodent and Snake Deterrent Proposals 
 Mr. Glynn presented a proposal from Critter Pro for $3,900 per year, saving $2,820 per 

year. Terminate agreement with Quick Catch.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, to Hire Critter Pro & Terminate Agreement with Quick 
Catch, was approved. 

 

  



March 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Board Discussion and Guidance Regarding 
Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Process  

 Mr. Oliver stated a proposed budget will be approved at the May meeting and a public 

hearing will be set for July to adopt the budget. Once the budget is adopted, the certified assessment 

roll will be sent to the tax collector of Duval County. He would like to see a draft proposed budget 

at the next meeting. A budget workshop will be scheduled on April 7th at 6:00 p.m.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding:  
A. Veterans Park Code of Conduct 

 Ms. Lacy discussed the incident and parent code of conduct at Veterans Park and policies 

within the agreement with Vesta. Staff is to enforce existing policy and is authorized to trespass 

nonresidents if incidents occur.  

 

B. Amenity Contract Parent Code of Conduct/Misc. 
 A handout was given to Supervisors. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Comcast Revenue  

 Mr. Oliver noted the District has an agreement with Comcast. They budget to receive about 

$20K in revenues each year from them. Payment for the quarter from October 2024 – December 

2024 in the amount of $5,523 was received. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Updates:  

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

   

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber had nothing to report but offered to take questions.  

 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Oliver stated there is nothing to report for the engineer this month. Ms. Reynolds 

discussed the median with options for cameras and right turn only at 7 Eleven and Publix lanes. 

Staff will invite the Engineer to attend the next meeting.  

 



March 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver had nothing further to report.  

 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
1. Report 

 Mr. Glynn introduced Robert Durnan. He presented the amenity management report along 

with Ms. DeMarco. 

 

2. Program Revenue Share 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the program revenue share for January.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Brighton asked when they will get an update on flag football revenue share numbers? 

Mr. Oliver noted typically two months after the fact. He asked about a de-escalation policy for 

adults present during sports. Send agreement to the Board.  

 Mr. Nierengarten asked if increasing price to $15 for kids’ event is enough. Is the vendor 

village worth revenue share? Ms. DeMarco stated yes. He would like to discuss adult swim. Ms. 

DeMarco noted its favorable to the rotation to not have adult swim.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nierengarten, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with 
all in favor, to Remove Adult Swim, was approved.  

 

 Mr. Nierengarten asked about a survey for pickleball/tennis court feedback. Ms. DeMarco 

suggested sending an e-blast to get resident feedback to take into consider when getting proposals. 

 Ms. Reynolds spoke about flashing lights for pedestrians to push, Bartram Springs Pkwy 

lights out, metal hangers for banner pricing, would like the CDD meeting sign to be put out the 

day before, alternative lightening notification, movie & comedy nights, incentives for staff 

working holidays, holding vendors accountable, and purchase stash of swim diapers. 

 Ms. McKinney noted bollards at front are not on – check timer. Add reflector signs at 

crosswalk.  

 Mr. Largen suggested adding signage for court reservation to notify residents of system. 

 



March 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for 

the Period Ending January 31, 2025 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the financials through January 31, 2025. These are unaudited and will 

be audited at the end of the fiscal year. The capital reserve fund balance is at $303K. The District 

will add another $175K in the next few months bringing it up to just under half a million. It will 

be a tight budget year.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. The District 

is 97% collected. All assessments are collected on roll from the Duval County tax collector. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for Board approval.  

   

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – April 14, 2025 at 
6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for April 14, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at this 

location. There will be a budget workshop on April 7, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with 
all in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RECIPIENT:

Terry Glenn
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive
Veterans Park
Jacksonville, Florida 32258

Phone: 9542985444

SENDER:

iTop Pavers LLC
6510 Columbia Park Drive
Suite 206
Jacksonville, Florida 32258

Phone: 904-525-9191
Email: info@itoppavers.com
Website: www.itoppavers.com

Product/Service Description Total

Flag Poll Patio Pavers Purchase Pavers
Style: 2 3/8" TBD & Color TBD
Level to grade and compact sub base to an estimate 95% modified proctor
density.
Add TWO-FOUR inches of crushed concrete leveling and compacting to
98% proctor density.
Install Pavers according to design and patter agreed on.
Install a cement mortar restraint at all borders.
Approximately 440 sq. ft.

$5,280.00*

Patio Grass Removal Remove grass and soil as needed to make room for base material.

* Non-taxable

Total $5,280.00

PLEASE NOTE THAT:
* Non-Taxable

This quote is valid for the next 30 days, after which values may be subject to change.

In case of pool renovation, customer will require professionals cleaning. Damage to SOD may occur as part of normal
construction processes. Customer understands and agree that iTop Pavers may replace the new SOD for an extra cost. This
cost is not included in the proposal price.

iTop Pavers will cap the sprinklers with NO additional fee. iTop Pavers will not be responsible for the sprinklers functionality
and or moving of sprinklers. 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard
practices. Any unforeseen behind walls or underground including but not limited to rot, water and ledge, electrical, plumbing or
sprinkler as well as any alterations or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon
written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.

All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other
necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by workers compensation. 

All workmanship is warranted for a period of 3 years.

1 of 3 pages

ESTIMATE #2093

SENT ON:

Feb 21, 2025



We accept all major credit cards. Please advise if you intend to pay via credit card.

***THIS PROPOSAL/CONTRACT MAY BE WITHDRAWN BY US IF NOT ACCEPTED WITH 30 DAYS.***

*******************************************************

TERMS & CONDITIONS

1.	This sales contract shall constitute a binding contract on installation with the following Terms and Conditions ITOP
PAVERS LLC hereby called ITOP PAVERS LLC.

2.	The general conditions together with all handwritten and printed material contained in this document form the complete
contract and there are no representations or warranties or conditions, expressed or implied, affecting this contract other than as
expressed herein.

3.	ITOP PAVERS LLC shall have the right to assign its rights and responsibilities under this contract to an equally licensed
contractor of their choice, as it may deem necessary from time to time.

4.	With respect to material returned for credit due to charge in contract after delivery of material, purchaser will be charged
trucking plus 25% handling fee.

5.	This contract is subject to acceptance with 30 days, and is void thereafter at the option of ITOP PAVERS LLC.

6.	All materials is guaranteed to be as specified. All work performed by ITOP PAVERS LLC or assigns will be completed in a
workman like manner according to standard practice. Any alteration, deviation, changes or delays involving extra cost to ITOP
PAVERS LLC or assigns, which caused by the buyer, directly or indirectly, will become an extra charge over and above the
original contract.

7.	Any dispute with respect to the contract, its terms; the laws of the State of Florida shall govern conditions and
enforcement.

8.	All sales are made in accordance with the seller’s samples which purchaser covenants that he/she has seen and approved.
No guarantee of exact color shade is made. Coping, 1” and 2 3/8” pavers are produced at different times, color and blend will
vary.

9.	The customer must give approximate time of installation at time of signing contract.

10.	Seller does not accept responsibility for delays due to fire, floods, strikes, and acts of God or any other conditions or
contingencies beyond its control; including manufacturing delays.

11.	Any broken of effective paving stones installed will be replaced free of charge if a claim in writing is made to the seller
within five days from the date of installation.

12.	A deposit must be made at the time of signing contract or as specified in addenda to terms and conditions of contract.

13.	Purchaser understands that if they are supplier of pavers or ITOP PAVERS LLC is supplier of pavers the accepted
standard is to calculate an additional minimum of 8% not to exceed 12% per square foot, 15% for ITOP PAVERS LLC
depending on pattern choice and field conditions for cuts and waste.

14.	All accounts are due upon final billing after completion of contract. If account is not paid when due, interest will accrue at
the rate of 1 1/2% per month (18% per annum). If after due dates the account is placed in the hands of an attorney or collection
agency for collection of all or part of amount of invoice, the customer shall be liable for all cost of collection, including
reasonable attorney’s fee and cost, to include trials and/or appeals, or collection charges in amount not less than 25% of
balance.

2 of 3 pages

ESTIMATE #2093

SENT ON:

Feb 21, 2025



15.	All material will be property of seller until final payment has been received, and shall be subject to Florida mechanics lien
law.

16.	If purchaser shall fail to accept delivery hereunder, make payments when due, or in any other respect default under or
repudiate or breach this agreement, seller shall be entitled to all remedies in law or equity including the rights of specific
performance. Purchaser agrees to indemnify seller for all loss or damage incurred by seller as a result of purchaser’s failure or
refusal to perform under this agreement, including reasonable seller for all loss or damage incurred by seller as a result of
purchaser’s failure or refusal to perform under this agreement, including reasonable attorney’s fee and cost incurred or
affecting this agreement other than as specifically set forth herein.

17.	Purchaser agrees that any order cancelled after ITOP PAVERS LLC place the order, will be subject to a 15%
administrative surcharge, and if manufactured will be subject to an additional 25% surcharge, even if material has not been
delivered to job site. No material may be returned for credit except with the consent of ITOP PAVERS LLC, whether such
materials were ordered in excess of purchaser’s requirements by mistake or otherwise. There will be a minimum 25%
restocking fee plus freight.

18.	All payments due seller from purchaser are to be paid to seller at its place of business in Jacksonville, Florida and or as
specified.

19.	Seller makes no warranty of any kind, expressed or implied, except those goods sold under this agreement shall be of the
standard quality of seller, and purchaser assume all risk and liability resulting from the use and/or installation of the goods.
Seller neither assumes nor authorizes any person or entity to assume for seller any liability in connection with the sale of the
goods sold, and there are no oral agreements or warranties collateral to or affecting this agreement other than specifically set
forth herein.

20.	On default by purchaser of any of this agreement seller shall have the option of refusing to perform further under this and
any other existing agreement between the parties that seller may elect, and seller may rescind any agreement between the
parties and hold purchaser liable for all losses occasioned thereby; or of reselling at public or private sale, undelivered goods
covered by this and any other existing agreement between the parties that seller may elect. Seller shall agree on a price of
goods, plus all expenses and charges for the account of purchaser specified in this agreement and all expenses of storage and
resale, and (2) the resale price of the goods.

21.	Original stone sizes of metric design. All dimensions and nominal and will vary within accepted standards for concrete
products. Square foot quantities vary from shape and are calculated on mold manufacturer’s blueprints with an allowance for
sand joints of 3mm. This metric calculation is then sold converted to U.S. Measurements. 

22.	All forms of payment are to be made out to ITOP PAVERS LLC.

23.	Any alterations, deviations, changes, or delays involving extra cost to ITOP PAVERS LLC or assigns which are caused by
the buyer directly or indirectly will become an extra charge, over and above the original contract. Any changes in original
contract must be confirmed and accepted by ITOP PAVERS LLC in writing with a change work order.

24.	Condition of contract.

Signature: _____________________      Date: _____________

3 of 3 pages

ESTIMATE #2093

SENT ON:

Feb 21, 2025



 

 

 SMART PAVERS LLC 

11747 Philips Hwy, Suite 300 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(904) 885-3818 
smartpaversjax@gmail.com 

 

Estimate for:                                                         

Terry Glynn       

14530 E Cherry Lake Dr, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Quote Date: February-17-2025 

 

Job: Area for Memorial 

- Remove grass 

- Relocate/cap sprinklers  

- Excavation 

- Paver installation on area for Memorial 22 x 12 

- Paver base 

- Sand 

- Cleaning 

- All labor and material included (All extra material will be taken 

back to the shop) 

Material: To be decided 

 

Price: $1,800.00 (Paid half before job starts and half 

when job is done). 

All our quotes include: 6 months warranty, labor, all material needed, cleaning our 

debris, and sanding the pavers after installation. 

We are well insured and certified, ask me a copy if you need. 

This quote is valid for 30 days. If you have any question, we will be more than glad to 

answer. Contact us: (904) 885-3818. 

 

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Bartram Springs Community Development District Policy Update Discussion   

Pool and Slide Hours Discussion: 

Reconsider water slide hours. 10am-9pm currently

Posting more defined pool hours rather than dawn to dusk. Monthly/ seasonal pool hours posted 

Define Cloures on Monday. We suggest no laying out, no grilling, no hanging at gazebos. Clear closure of pool and pool deck

This presents problems because its such a grey area. On Mondays, residents are trying to swim because they see someone laying out. 

Right now, Mondays aren't staffed in office and there is noone here to keep the pool attended and following closure.                                                                                      Do we want to increase staffing and add Monday with Facility Attendant?

User Fee Structure: Refer to numbers under policy headers

#1. Would you like to increase the annual user fee?

#4. change wording....."relinquish and transfer their Amenity Center priviledges to tenants"

#6. Annual Guest Passes- four guests for the pool. Does this apply to the gym? It is not stated in the policies 

#7. Increase weekly house guest pass from $5 to $20 per person. or prorate for a family to $50

#7. Guest with house guest pass cannot bring guests using guest pass. Should we add this? We suggest yes. 

#7. House guest pass flaw- air b & b could get house guest pass and we would never know they are renting out 

#8. Take out "up to 25 years old" on who can use access cards 

#8. Take out point 3 about children not residing with parents

Definitions: How old do you have to be to be considered a guest? Are toddlers considered guests? We suggest 4-5yrs old

Guests: Add Definition with and age you have to be to be considered a guest

General Provisions: 

#5. Not permitted inside the gates of Amenity Center. Add these areas also: pool deck splash pad, and playground adjacent to the pool

#6. add "without approval of Amenity Manager who will then grant a two night maximum pass."  Add  with PRIOR  approval

#12. We suggest that smoking not be permitted anywhere on District property

#16. & 17. contradictory.....need whole new policy written regarding skateboarding, scooters, etc....take out #16 leave 17 but add that BS is not a golf cart community

ADD new General Provisions: Bartram Springs CDD is a gold cart free community.
#21. At the discretion of staff and management 

General Swimming Pool Policies:

#1. Limited to four guests....no other sections specify how many guests....fitness center, pickleball, tennis etc

#1. with additional guests. ....subject to time of year, pool capacity, etc. Do we want to stay at four guests in summer (May1 - Sept 1) and say all other months are at the discretion of mgmt to increase.  It seems like it should be reversed. 

#3. Children 14 years of age and younger will not be permitted in the Amenity Center and pool without an adult of at least 18 years of age. 

#4. Are children 3 and under allowed in the lap pool? Age limit? We suggest yes

#10. "kick boards" to small training kick boards (to decipher from boogie boards) Boogie Boards Not Permitted

#10. Do you want to allow tubes, rings, or small rafts with a diameter criteria? Avg is 36 inches. Still too big for rec Area. We suggest smaller

#14. Need to discuss set pool hours

#34. contradictory.... Just say No catching at bottom of slide 

#36. remove completely 

#38 Very difficult to enforce. Needs more clarification. Thong style is vague and is now so common. 

Swimming Pool Thunder storm policy....where are people allowed to wait? We suggest that not under gazebos. Only under the covered areas on upper porches and entrance

Splash Pad:

#9. Does that need to be in there?

#12. Do we have separate splash pad hours? Where are they posted? 

Fire Pit:

 Same as pool guest number, 4? Unless rented

Noone allowed under 18 accompanied by adults? We suggest that this be revised. If parents have a couple children, 12 and 15, shouldn't they be allowed in. 

Extend rental months from October to March and allow patrons to use fire pit at their convenience during summer months first come first serve

Volleyball:

#5. Add If not reserved through Court Reserve system, courts are first come, first serve. 

Fitness Center:

#1. We suggest hours written in policies

#2. Discuss whose number should be listed for emergencies and injuries 

#3. How many guests? 2 suggested

#3. Executed Parental Release of Liability....GMS does not know what this is

#6. Fitness trainers: need to discuss entire policy on fitness training 

Tennis: 

Are we using guest passes? 
#2. Corrected Hours of Tennis Court lights....lights go off at 930pm not 11. 

#6. Add You must cancel your reservation through the Court Reserve system. 

#7. Are they using guest passes when bringing guests to play tennis?

#8. Delete "Certain time slots on the courts may be designated either tennis only or community pickleball only"

#8. Delete "All players should check in with the Amenity Center attendant to ensure availability." 

#8. "Lights must be turned off after use....11pm...."  delete, they are on timers. 

Pickleball:

Are we using guest passes? 

Change 11pm to 9:30pm
#3. phone number??

remove cancellations....they cancel through the online system
#7. Guests for pickleball may be increased but will it conflict with tennis policy? 

Delete out first General policy under pickleball

Delete lights must be turned off....on timer

Athletic fields:

#4. We suggest No athletic field reservations

#6. Need much discussion and follow up and consequences of mini/motorized bikes on fields and courts

#12. Review times of locked bathrooms



Dog Park: 

Add No fishing on dog park pond 

Facilities rentals:

change it from 3 months instead of 4 months out 

Social Hall- we want to change this to "rental includes adjacent front patio with a max capacity of 50."

We were told Card Room was off limits for parties, keeping the max capacity at 50. it says 75 in policies

We suggest 50 person max. 

Deck gazebo should read dock gazebo times don't match...on rental form it says 12-4, but policy say 10-2pm ***keep at 10-2pm

Field gazebo...do we want to continue to rent out field gazebo? Which gazebo is rentable? Time doesn't match rental form.

If the board decides they want to continue renting Athletic field gazebo, we will discuss time frames 

Club Suite: we have no rental paperwork for the club suite. Do you want to rent it out? We have never rented it out. Club Suite not rentable 

Fire Pit: Do we want to rent this all year even in light of only two spaces allowed to be rented at a time? 

Grill Gazebo: delete out about the grill not being rentable......

The Pool Area is not available for Private Event Rental. One Grill will always remain open during rentals to pool patrons and the other reserved for party rental. 
#2. Two checks....(change to three) (delete no cash)

#3. Add staffing fee description Total revamp #3

Do we want to give the patrons a staffing option during off season? 

Delete-"will not require an additional staff member" (line two of #3)

revise policy

scratch 3 and the part about staying past rentable hours (11pm)

not a lifeguard needs to be removed...paying for a staff not a lifeguard pg 22 top of page regarding retaining an extra lifeguard
#4. remove clean windows and doors

Delete patron may opt to pay for actual cost of cleaning 

To receive a full refund add the following:

did not exceed hours indicated on rental form 

No outside vendors without prior notification and COI

Follows ALL policy rentals

Do not remove chairs or tables from room Round tables and chairs only moved by staff

General policies pg 22: completely remove about party going later than 11pm 

#5. Alcohol policy: Event Liability insurance. Add "all events that are approved to serve alcoholic beverages and utlizing outside vendors" (point 2 under alcohol policy)

Be 100 percent clear on who is to be on COI (Certificate of Insurance) 

Add event liability insurance for all third party vendors

Suspension and Termination of Priviledges

No Changes 

Add 2 night parking maximum to policies

What does Closed On Mondays really mean? laying out ok? using grills ok? 

This presents problems because its such a grey area. On Mondays, residents are trying to swim because they see someone laying out. 

Right now, Mondays aren't staffed in office and there is noone here to keep the pool attended and following closure. Do we want to increase staffing and add Monday with Facility Attendant?



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



COMPANY
NAME

AMENITY
AND
OPERATIONS
REPORT

APRIL 14, 2025

Bartram Springs
Community
Development
District

Terry Glynn
General Manager
 Robert Durnan
Field Operations Manager

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager

Lori Dunham
Assistant Manager



·Email blast updates sent out regularly to the
community – Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com  
·A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to
report repairs and concerns to management.
·Onsite managers and contact information posted at
the office.
·Weekend Updates sent out each Friday
·Food trucks announced weekly 
Amenity Reservations: Court Reserve-
app.courtreserve.com
·Facebook posts to keep events and information
current
Instagram to give daily pool temperatures, hours, and
closures. 
Amenity Website accessible at thebartramclub.com 

         or Amenities tab on CDD website 

Special Events

Upcoming Events

 Community Yard Sale -April 5th 
 Spring Fling- April 6th
 Game Night for Adults- April 19th
 Kids Night Out- Game Night April 19th
 Chick- Fil-A - 9  and 23rdth

Communication

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Instagram

mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com


MARCH RECAP - Spring Break

St Patricks Day Bingo

Foam Party

Transformers Movie On the Lawn
with transformers toys for the kids



Bingo Night
Some of our lucky winners!



KIDS NIGHT OUT RECAP



UPCOMING EVENTS





Bartram Springs Program Revenue Share
Program summary and totals added for February 2025 collected on behalf of the District.

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



March Kid’s Night Out Recap
We had 22 resident children with one guest non-resident child
join us for our Kid’s Night Out Picnic on Saturday, March 22nd. 
We grilled hot dogs at the gazebo and served chips and capri
suns. 
The kids created homemade kites and flew them on the back
field after the picnic. Afterward, they played sponge relay games
and human tic tac toe. 
With a lot of fresh air, playground, and outdoor activity, we then
ended the evening by watching the new Wonka movie. Fresh
popcorn served at every movie!

Total amount collected was $350 ($15 per child, $20.00 per
non-resident guest)

Our next Kid’s Night Out is April 19th with a game night theme to
go along with the Adult LCR Game Night planned the same
evening. 
 

Summer Camp 2025 Update
Camp registration is now closed. We have reached the weekly capacity and
have a total of 62 resident children and 17 non- resident children. 
We have collected approximately $20,000 in deposits, with a few full tuition
payments. A total breakdown will be reported to the Board after each week
of camp has been completed and payment in full has been received.
Currently, we have 10 camp counselors hired, with an additional 4 in the
works. This completes the search and onboarding for summer camp
counselors.
Themes, activities, vendors, and crafts are solidified for the 9 weeks. 
With those completed, we are ready to invite parents to a camp orientation
in May to share our camp plans, answer questions, and introduce our
counselors to the families of our 2025 camp kids. We hope our Bartram
Springs parents enjoy getting to know the counselors and leave knowing that
our priority is the safety and welfare of the children. AND of course, share in
our excitement for all the fun we have planned this summer!

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Bartram Springs Barracudas Swim Team Practice Schedule:
We are gearing up for another successful swim team season! Spring practice begins on Tuesday, April
29th. There will be afternoon practices from 3:45- 6:30pm, Monday thru Thursday.  The dive blocks are
scheduled for installation and ready for the Barracudas first day. We will ensure that one lap lane will be
available during practice times for resident lap swimming. 
We are encouraging residents to use the Court Reserve system to reserve a lane during these practice
times.
The summer practice schedule begins on Tuesday, June 3rd. We are excited for another great summer,
and we are ready to cheer our team on to victory!



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Pool and Slide Hours for April

Lifeguards: 
Our Bartram Springs lifeguards have been hard at work
on the pool deck. We had a successful spring break
with the pool staffed with guards and the water slide
open. We now have a roster of 15 hired and certified
lifeguards all training and looking forward to a great
summer. 



Completed Projects

Amenity Center
Entry & Social Hall

deck pressure
cleaned.

-GMS & RMS
BEFORE AFTER

Slide Tower
Algae and buildup

remediated
-GMS

Slide Tower
Installed anti-slip

tape and anti-
fatigue mats. 

-GMS 

BEFORE AFTER

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

BEFORE AFTER



Completed Projects

Fitness Center
Recumbent Bike

added & Leg
Extension repaired
-First Place Fitness

NEW

Volleyball Court
Drain cleaned and

unclogged.
-GMS

Slide Tower
Inspection

completed &
pressure cleaned.

-GMS

REPAIRED

BEFORE AFTER

Additional GMS Completed Projects:

Reinforced Lifeguard door threshold & sealed
PoolSure - Repaired broken bleach pump line
Dobson - Veterans Park light photocell repair
Dobson - Entry bollard timer repair
Installed new kickdown door stops
Fitness Center Men & Women’s restroom
leaking faucets replaced
Installed no fishing signs at dog park

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Completed Projects

Amenity Center
Dock railing rebuilt
& pressure cleaned

-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Slide Tower
Rust Remediation
on slide supports.

-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Amenity Center
Repaired landscape

lighting wire.
-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Projects in Progress
AMENITY CENTER: 

Pool Pac Area Surge Protection
Devices - awaiting SPD shipment

AMENITY CENTER: 
Club Suite Flooring &

Paint remodel

Splash Pad 
Paint Splash Pad water

features

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



UPCOMING PROJECTS

Veterans Park
Playground & Swing
Paint Touch up and

Rust Removal

Entry Monument
Water Feature

pump replacement

Tennis Court
Sun & wind shade

replacement.

Additional Upcoming GMS Projects:

Pressure Washing is planned to continue at
Amenity Center - Front of building
Install Swim Team Diving Boards
Handrail paint touch up planned to continue

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Volleyball Court
Water fountain
replacement

Splash Pad
installation of

French-style drain



Staff Member of the Month 

 It is with great pleasure that we recognize Lifeguard, Brooyke Barrett, as our
Shining Star this month.

Brooyke started her journey as a Bartram Springs Lifeguard 4 years ago.  
Her experience, maturity, and ability to lead new members of the team has been

invaluable this year. 
Brooyke has displayed characteristics that show integrity, honesty, and

dependability.
We would like to thank Brooyke for starting our swim season off positively and for

making great contributions to our community.  

Your paragraph text

Brooyke Barrett

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Conclusion 

Terry Glynn
General Manager
Governmental Management Services

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Robert Durnan
Field Operations Manager
Governmental Management Services

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact:

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
February	28,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-9

10

11

12 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Recreation	Fund



General	 Recreation Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets:
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 65,205$		 			 -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 65,205$ 				
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 31,251																	 -	 -	 31,251$ 				
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -	 -	 -	 24,866	 24,866	
Petty	Cash 200	 -	 -	 -	 200	

Assessments	Receivable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Account	Receivable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Capital -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Other 1,137	 -	 -	 -	 1,137	
Due	from	General	Fund -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Rec	Fund 1,416	 -	 -	 -	 1,416	
Due	From	Debt	Service -	 -	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 1,004,012	 -	 -	 270,015	 1,274,027	
Custody	US	Bank	Account 199,841	 -	 -	 -	 199,841	

Series	2021
Reserve -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Revenue -	 -	 1,312,465	 -	 1,312,465	

Prepaid	Expenses -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Deposits 720	 -	 -	 -	 720	

Total	Assets 1,272,531$		 			 31,251$		 			 1,312,465$		 			 294,881$		 			 2,911,128$		 			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 35,194$		 			 320$		 			 -$		 	 (6,080)$ 			 29,434$		 				
Payroll	Taxes	Payable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Accrued	Expenses -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	to	Debt	Service -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	to	General	Fund -	 1,416	 -	 -	 1,416	
Due	to	Other -	 - -	 -	 -	

Total	Liabilites 35,194$		 			 1,736$		 			 -$		 	 (6,080)$	 			 30,850$		 			

Fund	Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 -$ 				
Deposits 720	 -	 -	 -	 720	

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -	 -	 1,312,465	 -	 1,312,465	
Capital	Project	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -	 -	 -	 300,961	 300,961	
Capital	Reserves -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 1,236,616	 -	 -	 -	 1,236,616	
Unassigned	-	Recreation	Fund 29,515																	 29,515	

Total	Fund	Balances 1,237,337$		 			 29,515$		 			 1,312,465$		 			 300,961$		 			 2,880,277$		 			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,272,531$		 			 31,251$		 			 1,312,465$		 			 294,881$		 			 2,911,128$		 			

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
February	28,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,598,585$										 1,564,137$										 1,564,137$										 -$																									
Facility	Income 8,000																						 3,333																						 4,000																						 667																										
Program	Sharing	 6,000																						 3,029																						 3,029																						 -																																	
Program	Sharing	-	Vesta 19,000																			 13,215																			 13,215																			 -																																	
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 8,333																						 11,024																			 2,690																						
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 25,000																			 10,417																			 4,072																						 (6,345)																				

Total		Revenues 1,676,585$										 1,602,464$										 1,599,477$										 (2,988)$																	

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 5,000$																				 5,000$																				 -$																															
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 383																										 383																										 -																																	
Engineering 6,300																						 2,625																						 3,759																						 (1,134)																				
Attorney 33,000																			 13,750																			 6,789																						 6,961																						
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,890																						 6,890																						 6,890																						 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 450																										 450																										 -																																	
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Management	Fees 63,289																			 26,370																			 26,370																			 -																																	
Information	Technology 1,800																						 750																										 750																										 -																																	
Website	Maintenance 1,348																						 562																										 562																										 -																																	
Telephone 848																										 353																										 285																										 68																													
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 1,042																						 387																										 654																										
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 88,808																			 88,808																			 81,770																			 7,038																						
Printing	&	Binding 2,850																						 1,188																						 493																										 695																										
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 1,208																						 789																										 419																										
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 650																										 1,388																						 (738)																								
Office	Supplies 350																										 146																										 257																										 (111)																								
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 233,887$														 150,349$														 136,497$														 13,852$																

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 31,250$																	 25,634$																	 5,616$																			
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 11,667																			 9,165																						 2,502																						
Phone/Cable/Internet 12,850																			 5,354																						 5,590																						 (236)																								
Gas 1,800																						 750																										 553																										 197																										
Trash	Removal 11,099																			 4,625																						 4,599																						 26																													
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 417																										 280																										 137																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 299																										 299																										 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 170,355																 70,981																			 60,282																			 10,700																			
Pool	Attendants 88,282																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Guest	Services	Attendant 85,887																			 35,786																			 35,786																			 -																																	
Field	Management/Administration 97,480																			 40,617																			 37,028																			 3,588																						
Pool	Maintenance 32,812																			 13,672																			 13,672																			 0																																
Janitorial 21,147																			 8,811																						 8,811																						 -																																	
Gym	Monitor 37,793																			 15,747																			 14,855																			 892																										
Facility	Maintenance 100,154																 41,731																			 47,417																			 (5,686)																				
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 19,667																			 12,065																			 7,602																						
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 32,500																			 58,263																			 (25,763)																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 9,926																						 9,926																						 -																																	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 4,428																						 4,428																						 -																																	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 2,083																						 1,839																						 244																										
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 2,917																						 4,437																						 (1,520)																				
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 417																										 -																																		 417																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 934,359$														 353,644$														 354,929$														 (1,285)$																	

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 83,468$																	 81,635$																	 1,832$																			
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 38,896																			 38,896																			 -																																	
Athletic	Field 25,250																			 10,521																			 15,000																			 (4,479)																				
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 13,195																			 11,306																			 1,889																						
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 667																										 616																										 51																													
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 4,167																						 817																										 3,350																						
Hydrology	Quality	Monitoring -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 2,083																						 800																										 1,283																						
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 1,250																						 -																																		 1,250																						
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 8,797																						 8,797																						 -																																	
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 625																										 446																										 179																										

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 163,668$														 158,314$														 5,354$																			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,267,698$										 517,312$														 513,243$														 4,070$																			

Total	Expenditures 1,501,585$										 667,661$														 649,739$														 17,922$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 175,000$														 949,737$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (175,000)$												 -$																															 -																																		 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,000)$												 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 949,737$														 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 287,599$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 1,237,337$										
3



Community	Development	District
Recreation	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income 61,000$																	 11,075$																	 11,075$																	 -$																															
Kids	Night	Out	Income -																												 -																												 1,325																						 1,325$																			

Total		Revenues 61,000$																	 11,075$																	 12,400$																	 1,325$																			

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors 39,600$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 885																										 (885)																								
Payroll-FICA	Expense 3,029																						 16																													 16																													 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms 700																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Camp -																																		 -																																		 110																										 (110)																								
Supplies-Crafts 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-General 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday 1,350																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 1,306																						 (1,306)																				
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,650																						 289																										 289																										 -																																	
Contingency 4,876																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$																	 306$																								 2,606$																				 (2,301)$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 9,794$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 19,721$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 29,515$																	

Bartram	Springs

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 175,000$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest 6,000																						 2,500																						 4,318																						 1,818																						
Insurance	Proceeds -																																		 -																																	 10,000																			 10,000																			

Total		Revenues 181,000$														 2,500$																			 14,318$																	 11,818$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 100,000$														 41,667$																 -$																															 41,667$																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 90,552																			 37,730																			 12,271																			 25,459																			
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 333																										 51																													 282																										

Total	Expenditures 191,352$														 79,730$																 12,322$																	 67,408$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (10,352)$															 1,996$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (10,352)$															 1,996$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 249,786$														 298,965$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 239,434$														 300,961$														

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$										 1,205,602$										 1,205,602$										 -$																															
Interest	Income 26,000																			 10,833																			 10,725																			 (109)																								

Total		Revenues 1,258,157$										 1,216,436$										 1,216,327$										 (109)$																						

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 125,148$														 125,148$														 125,148$														 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 125,148																 -																																		 -																																		 -																												
Principal	-	5/1 985,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 1,235,296$										 125,148$														 125,148$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 22,862$																	 1,091,179$										

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 22,862$																	 1,091,179$										

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 221,758$														 221,286$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 244,620$														 1,312,465$										

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 200,833$													 1,308,142$									 42,245$																 16,067$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,567,287$									
Facility	Income 775																									 845																									 -																																	 1,960																					 420																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,000																					
Program	Sharing	 418																									 820																									 -																																	 1,261																					 531																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,029																					
Program	Sharing	-	Vesta 7,615																					 5,600																					 13,215																		
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,524																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,024																		
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 215																									 134																									 212																									 2,876																					 634																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,072																					

Total		Revenues 9,023$																			 208,132$													 1,308,354$									 48,342$																 28,776$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,602,627$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 5,000$																			
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 383																									
Engineering 308																									 2,549																					 655																									 248																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,759																					
Attorney 1,797																					 1,500																					 1,675																					 1,817																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,789																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,890																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,890																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 26,370																		
Information	Technology 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 750																									
Website	Maintenance 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 562																									
Telephone 84																												 88																												 82																												 16																												 16																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 285																									
Postage	&	Delivery 103																									 82																												 70																												 63																												 71																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 387																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 81,770																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 81,770																		
Printing	&	Binding 122																									 157																									 6																															 126																									 82																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 493																									
Legal	Advertising 163																									 190																									 -																																	 165																									 272																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 789																									
Other	Current	Charges 282																									 443																									 344																									 172																									 147																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,388																					
Office	Supplies 138																									 21																												 1																															 83																												 13																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 257																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 98,445$																 11,642$																 9,445$																			 9,751$																			 7,213$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 136,497$													

Month	to	Month

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,529$																			 4,896$																			 4,626$																			 4,943$																			 5,640$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 25,634$																
Water/Irrigation 1,490																					 1,440																					 1,536																					 2,505																					 2,193																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,165																					
Phone/Cable/Internet 1,103																					 1,104																					 1,104																					 1,104																					 1,176																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,590																					
Gas 207																									 -																																	 101																									 116																									 129																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 553																									
Trash	Removal 916																									 916																									 916																									 934																									 916																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,599																					
Security: -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Security	Monitoring 280																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 280																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 60,282																		
Pool	Attendants -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Guest	Services	Attendant 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,786																		
Field	Management/Administration 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 37,028																		
Pool	Maintenance 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,672																		
Janitorial 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,811																					
Gym	Monitor 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,855																		
Facility	Maintenance 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 47,417																		
Pool	Chemicals 2,070																					 2,280																					 2,542																					 2,304																					 2,868																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,065																		
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 11,306																		 14,080																		 16,233																		 11,787																		 4,858																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 58,263																		
Special	Events 1,830																					 2,085																					 2,019																					 1,446																					 2,545																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,926																					
Holiday	Decorations 4,428																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,428																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 779																									 720																									 -																																	 -																																	 340																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,839																					
Office	Supplies 2,595																					 518																									 306																									 657																									 362																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,437																					
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 76,104$																 71,609$																 72,953$																 69,666$																 64,597$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 354,929$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 81,635$																
Landscape	Contingency 75																												 22,808																		 6,847																					 7,491																					 1,675																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 38,896																		
Athletic	Field 2,100																					 6,600																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,000																		
Lake	Maintenance 3,750																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,306																		
Fountain	Maintenance 308																									 -																																	 -																																	 308																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 616																									
Grounds	Maintenance -																																	 228																									 -																																	 452																									 136																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 817																									
Pump	Repairs -																																	 600																									 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 800																									
Streetlight	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Irrigation	Repairs 2,761																					 2,747																					 2,590																					 -																																	 699																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,797																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 409																									 37																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 446																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 25,321$																 51,609$																 29,790$																 28,767$																 22,827$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 158,314$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 101,425$													 123,218$													 102,743$													 98,434$																 87,424$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 513,243$													

Total	Expenditures 199,870$													 134,860$													 112,188$													 108,185$													 94,637$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 649,739$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (190,846)$											 73,272$																 1,196,166$									 (59,843)$														 (65,861)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 952,887$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (190,846)$											 73,272$																 1,196,166$									 (59,843)$														 (65,861)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 952,887$													

8



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 11,075$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 11,075$																
Kids	Night	Out	Income 330																									 295																									 -																											 -																											 700																									 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 1,325.00														

Total		Revenues 330$																							 295$																							 -$																								 -$																								 11,775$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 12,400$																

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors -$																								 -$																								 (112)$																					 (34)$																								 146$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																														
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out 284																									 135																									 112																									 354																									 -																																	 885$																							
Payroll-FICA	Expense 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16																												
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Camp -																																	 -																																	 110																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 110																									
Supplies-Crafts -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-General -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out 359																									 185																									 239																									 415																									 109																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,306																					
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 289																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 289																									
Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Youth	Programs 647$																							 320$																							 349$																							 735$																							 556$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 2,606$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (317)$																					 (25)$																								 (349)$																					 (735)$																					 11,219$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 9,794$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (317)$																					 (25)$																								 (349)$																					 (735)$																					 11,219$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 9,794$																			

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Month	to	Month

9



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($975,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $12,280,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,598,583.97											 2,830,737.16																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/6/2024 11,676.61																 384.47	 15,647.93																		 27,709.00	
2 11/18/2024 58,344.59																 1,921.08	 78,188.12																		 138,453.80	
3 11/21/2024 36,647.41																 1,206.67	 49,111.52																		 86,965.60	
4 11/29/2024 43,194.37																 1,422.24	 57,885.16																		 102,501.77	
5 12/5/2024 99,206.03																 3,266.51	 132,946.90															 235,419.44	
6 12/10/2025 863,336.65													 28,426.65															 1,156,965.32											 2,048,728.61																
7 12/19/2024 13,602.96																 447.90	 18,229.45																		 32,280.31	
8 1/7/2025 27,861.78																 917.39	 37,337.82																		 66,116.99	
9 1/25/2025 3,661.82	 120.57	 4,907.23	 8,689.62	
10 2/6/2025 4,883.13	 160.78	 6,543.92	 11,587.83	
11 2/21/2025 4,755.98	 156.60	 6,373.53	 11,286.10	
12 3/6/2025 5,807.75	 191.23	 7,783.01	 13,781.99	
13 3/18/2025 2,553.44	 84.08	 3,421.89	 6,059.40	

-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,175,532.51	 																	38,706.16	 													1,575,341.79	 																		2,789,580.46	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 																		17,343.46	 571.06	 23,242.18	 41,156.70	

98.55% 98.55% 98.55% 98.55%

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2025	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

02/11/25 3169-3179 $11,411.53
02/20/25 3180-3188 55,170.33	

$66,581.86

Utilities	and	Autopayments

02/03/25 TECO $44.33
02/03/25 TECO 51.20	
02/04/25 Comcast 360.48	
02/04/25 Comcast 678.71	
02/10/25 Comcast 136.82	
02/12/25 JEA 7,833.12	
02/14/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 187.70	
02/21/25 Rubicon 916.14	
02/24/25 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 4,452.08	

$14,660.58

TOTAL $81,242.44

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register

12



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/06/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/11/25 00422 1/27/25 25055    202501 330-57200-46000                                     *            3,100.00
PICKLEBALL COURT LIGHTING

DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                           3,100.00 003169
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00422 1/27/25 25056    202501 330-57200-46000                                     *              425.00

RPLC BOTH SAUNA TIMERS
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                             425.00 003170

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00422 1/31/25 25072    202501 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,840.00

SURGE PROTECTIVE DEVICE
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                           1,840.00 003171

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00071 12/09/24 622      202410 330-57200-46000                                     *              242.00

OCT STORM PREP-SOCCER
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  242.00 003172

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00175 1/22/25 92584161 202501 310-51300-51000                                     *               69.95

DESK SIGNS
HOLMES STAMP & DESIGN                                              69.95 003173

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00135 1/30/25 25-00426 202501 310-51300-48000                                     *               82.50

1/30 NTC OF MTG
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                          82.50 003174

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00201 2/01/25 13129562 202502 320-57200-46500                                     *            2,168.08

FEB POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,168.08 003175

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00340 1/19/25 12944478 202501 320-57200-49300                                     *              395.00

2/7 MOVIE NIGHT
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT INC                                     395.00 003176

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00040 2/01/25 246934B  202502 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,889.00

FEB WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,889.00 003177

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00388 1/31/25 20287    202501 330-57200-46250                                     *              750.00

PINE TREE RMVL/FLUSH CUT
VERDEGO LLC                                                       750.00 003178

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/11/25 00429 1/22/25 C47210   202501 330-57200-46000                                     *              450.00

RPLC AIR FILTERS
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           450.00 003179

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/20/25 00455 2/04/25 375800   202502 330-57200-46000                                     *              337.50

FIXED GAZEBO CAMERA
ATLANTIC SECURITY                                                 337.50 003180

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/06/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/20/25 00071 1/31/25 630      202501 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,042.00
JAN PRESSURE WASH SERVICE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                2,042.00 003181
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/20/25 00071 2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-33000                                     *            3,103.58

FEB GENERAL MANAGER
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-33000                                     *            8,952.75

FEB FACILITY MANAGER
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-33200                                     *            5,375.75

FEB GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-33200                                     *            1,781.50

FEB SR GUEST SRVC ATTEND
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-34000                                     *            7,405.67

FEB FIELD OPS MANAGER
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,971.08

FEB GYM MONITOR
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-34100                                     *            2,902.67

FEB MAINTENANCE TECH
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-34100                                     *            6,580.67

FEB SR MAINTENANCE TECH
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-46400                                     *            2,734.33

FEB POOL MAINTENANCE
2/01/25 628      202502 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,762.25

FEB JANITORIAL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               43,570.25 003182

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/20/25 00071 2/01/25 629      202502 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

FEB INFO TECH
2/01/25 629      202502 310-51300-34000                                     *            5,274.08

FEB MANAGEMENT FEES
2/01/25 629      202502 310-51300-35200                                     *              112.33

FEB WEBSITE ADMIN
2/01/25 629      202502 310-51300-51000                                     *               13.13

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/25 629      202502 310-51300-42000                                     *               70.74

POSTAGE
2/01/25 629      202502 310-51300-42500                                     *               82.05

COPIES
2/01/25 629      202502 310-51300-41000                                     *               15.56

TELEPHONE
2/01/25 629      202502 320-57200-46500                                     *               12.79

POOL CHEM - LIQUID BLEACH
2/01/25 629      202502 320-57200-46500                                     *               36.70

POOL CHEM - MURIATIC ACID
2/01/25 629      202502 320-57200-46500                                     *              557.70

POOL CHEM - BICARB

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/06/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/01/25 629      202502 320-57200-46500                                     *               92.71
POOL-PERLITE FILTER MEDIA

2/01/25 629      202502 330-57200-46000                                     *              133.29
POOL-TORO VALVE/INSTALL

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,551.08 003183
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/20/25 00518 2/07/25 192671   202501 310-51300-31100                                     *              247.50

JAN ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                         247.50 003184

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/20/25 00274 2/15/25 37707    202502 330-57200-46000                                     *              560.00

FEB SNAKE SERVICE
QUICK CATCH                                                       560.00 003185

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/20/25 00065 1/28/25 45605413 202501 330-57200-46000                                     *              187.00

JAN PEST CONTROL
TERMINIX                                                          187.00 003186

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/20/25 00388 2/10/25 20349    202502 330-57200-46250                                     *              900.00

SOIL VET PARK RESTROOM
VERDEGO LLC                                                       900.00 003187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/20/25 00388 2/10/25 20350    202502 330-57200-46250                                     *              775.00

SOIL/SOD GAZEBO SIDEWALK
VERDEGO LLC                                                       775.00 003188

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 66,581.86

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               66,581.86

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO







































































Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Jan 10, 2025

Services From
Jan 14, 2025 to Feb 13, 2025

Page
2 of 3







Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Jan 10, 2025

Services From
Jan 20, 2025 to Feb 19, 2025

Page
2 of 4









Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Jan 16, 2025

Services From
Jan 20, 2025 to Feb 19, 2025

Page
2 of 3































Name & Month: Rich Whetsel/ January 2025 - Statement Closing 1/27/2025
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

12/27/24 Home Depot $37.92 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4x4x6 PT (4)
12/29/24 Amazon $119.75 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Smart Sign Pet Waste (5)
12/31/24 Home Depot $73.64 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Keys (10), Angle Brook, 13 Gallon Trash Bags 110ct

1/3/25 Home Depot $6.48 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Blue Wire Connector
1/3/25 Home Depot $53.34 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 5x1/2" Dia Resettable Combo Cable (3)
1/6/25 Home Depot $53.85 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE AA Batteries, Moen Handheld Shower
1/8/25 Amazon $358.94 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Truss Roof Sign (2), Jumbo Paper Clips, 12 Pack Upgraded Solar Driveway Marker Lights with Switch (3)
1/11/25 Amazon $136.47 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Dog Waste Station Refill Roll Bags 10 rolls of 200 Bags (3)
1/13/25 Amazon $146.96 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Traffic Sign No Vehicles Beyond This Point (4)
1/14/25 Amazon (CREDIT) $108.99 NO Receipt

1/13/25 Home Depot $106.22 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
15/20 A White 3 Way Toggle Switch, 15A 3 Way Toggle Switch, Ortho Fireant Treatments (2), Flex Silver 
Bullet Hose 100', Odoban Disinfect, 13 Gallon Trash Bags 110ct

1/15/25 Duck Duck Rooter $262.50 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Ran cable through pool deck drain to try and clean some roots, will return with camera
1/16/25 Amazon $44.30 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Hospeco Health Aerosol Air Fresheners case of 12
1/18/25 Amazon $69.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 10 Pack PAR30 LED Bulbs (2)

1/18/25 Amazon $336.92 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
45W Outdoor Security LED Flood Light 2 pack (2), 10 Pack PAR30 LED Bulbs, Amico 24 Pack 5/6" 5CCT 
LED Recessed Lighting, Air Freshener Spray Dispenser 2 pack

1/23/25 Amazon $27.97 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Air-Freshener 2 Pack
1/22/25 Duck Duck Rooter $425.00 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Locate break and repair 
1/23/25 Propet Distributors $99.86 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Replacment Dog Pot Dispenser Decals (10)
1/23/25 Home Depot $41.58 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Shelf Support Nylon Pin 8pk, Shelf Support Pin Angle 5MM 24pk, 20 Gallon Husky Tote

TOTAL: $2,292.69

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:
Code:

Located Amazon Refund receipt















































Danelle's Card (1300) January 0420
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code: Code Name Detail of Items Purchased:
1/2/25 Amazon 73.40$            1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2 sauna thermometers
1/2/25 Constant Contact 95.20$            1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Constant Contact subscription
1/2/25 Amazon 339.96$         1 330 57200 49100 MISCELLANEOUS Fitness center bulk wipes
1/6/25 Court Reserve 99.00$            1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Court Reserve subscription
1/6/25 Amazon 103.50$         1 330 57200 49100 MISCELLANEOUS Polar Bear Costume
1/6/25 Amazon 143.24$         1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES hole punch 
1/6/25 Amazon 219.98$         1 330 57200 49100 MISCELLANEOUS walkie talkies- 6 pack
1/9/25 Walmart 80.03$            1 330 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Polar Plunge supplies 

1/13/25 Dollar Tree 20.06$            1 330 57200 49100 MISCELLANEOUS table cloths
1/13/25 Walmart 43.01$            1 330 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Polar Plunge food
1/13/25 Walmart 84.74$            1 330 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Polar Plunge supplies 
1/13/25 Amazon 438.63$         1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE cleaning and amenity supplies
1/16/25 Mellowmushroom 25.00$            1 330 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS gift card- winner polar plunge
1/17/25 Amazon 75.96$            1 300 13100 10101 REC FUND Kids Night Out supplies
1/17/25 Amazon 105.29$         1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4 Air vents, mildew remover
1/20/25 Amazon 4.88$              1 330 57200 49100 MISCELLANEOUS painters tape
1/20/25 Walmart 23.80$            1 330 57200 49100 MISCELLANEOUS cases of water for facility
1/23/25 Amazon 19.00$            1 330 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS DVD -Movie on the lawn
1/27/25 Balas 164.71$         1 300 13100 10101 REC FUND Kids Night out Pizza

2,159.39$      

TOTAL: 2,159.39$      

Report Completed by        D  Danelle DeMarco
               Amenity Manger

Bartram Springs CC Statement








































	04.14.25 Agenda.pdf
	III. Approval of Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Meeting
	IV. Consideration of Proposals for Paver Installation at Veterans Memorial Park
	VII.	Consideration of Updated Amenity Policies 
	VIII.	Consideration of Agreement for Swim Lessons with Coach Ben Swim	
	IX. D. 1. Amenity Management & Field Operations Report
	XI. A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025 and Statement of Revenue &
	B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C. Approval of Check Register



